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1112  I  Street, Suite #100 

Sacramento, California 95814 
(916) 874-6458 

 
 
 

January 5, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
 
CONTACT: Donald J. Lockhart, ACIP, Assistant Executive Officer 
  (916) 874-2937 
 
RE:  FREEPORT REORGANIZATION  (09-04) 
  Update from Registrar of Voters 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and file this report. 
 
UPDATE 
 
On December 14, 2004, the Registrar of Voters provided the final certified information 
(attached) regarding protest on the proposed Freeport Reorganization.  The 25% threshold to 
require an election was exceeded. 
 
 The number of qualified registered voters in the proposal territory:   59 
 The number of protest found to be sufficient:    21 
 The number of protest withdrawals found to be sufficient:     4 
 25% Threshold for registered voter protest:     15  
 
The attached letter to Robert Thomas, City Manager, City of Sacramento, notifies the City 
of the necessity to conduct an election pursuant to Government Code Section 57000 (d).  
 
 
 
DL:Maf 
Attachment 
 
(Update) 


